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1. Corporation Name SECR FTARY OF STAI Tk

| ‘ TALLAIIASSES, FLORIDA
| (YD Ocean Dawe, Tuac, 5

2. Principal Office Address 3. Mailing Office Address
1233 Colling WBue 1238 Collins Poe,
Suite, Apt. #, etc. Suite, Apt. #, etc.
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To Do Business in Florida \Mm[,\ \\ \ﬂQ'l
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8. FEI Number Applied For
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9. Names and Strest A s of Each Officer and/or Director (Florida nonprofit corporations must list at least 3 directors)
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10. | certify that | am an officer or dir } 2 ffed 36 execute this application as provided for in chapter 607 or 617, F.S. | fifrther certify that when filing
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owed by the corporation ha als ligled on this form do not qualify for an exemption under section 118.07(3)(i}, F.S. The information indicated
on this application is true And accuratend my sig ve e same legal effect as if made under oath.

SIGNATURE: SeeTT (O¢reee V. P /D/Zﬂé/ S5 s 3 590C

SWE AND TYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SJGNIIG OFFICER OR DIRECTOR Dale Daytime Phone #

>
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Memo

To: Florida Department of State — Division of Corporations
From: 1410 Ocean Drive, Inc. — Scc't Weinberg, V.P. | ‘
CcC:

Date: 12/20/2001
Re: Reinstatement of Corporation — Document #: P27000021890

Please waive any penalty associated with the reinstatement of this corporation due to the nen-receipt of
the renewal notice from your office. '

Our mailing address has changed. The new mailing address is: 1238 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach, FL
33139.

Thank you.



